==

UNITED NATIONS  cENERAL

ECONOMIC

AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

E/CN M /Sub.2 /52 87
ik October 1952

T oY

ORIGIRAL: ELGLIGE

r£iTmey

COMMISSION O HULAN RIGIIS

SUB~-COMMISSION ON PrEVENTION OF DISCRIMIHATION
AND PRCOIECTION OF MINORITIES '

Fifth Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTT-SEVENTH MEETTIRG

Eeld at Headguarters, Tew York

on Vedrasday, 24 Seyptember 1652, =t 2:30 p.m.

CONTENTS
Action to be taken under the Hconomic and Social Council
resolution of 26 Junc 1952 (E/2281, E/2227;(contirucd)

Organization of future worlk.

/PRESENT

52-101k1



E/Ck 4/5ub.2/SR.67
Englieh
Jage 2

PEESENT:

Chalrmen: Mr., ROY

Members:  Mr. BIACK *
Mr. EESTRAND
Mr, FENGSET *
Mr, FOMIN *
Mr. HISCOCKS *
Mr. MASANT
. WISOT
Nr, SIATAQ
Mr, WINTEVICZ

Also present:

Migs MANAS Coxlscion cn the Status of Women
Representative of & gpecializad agencys

Mrs. MYRDAL United Kations Eéucational, Scilentific
aud Cuitural Organization (UNESCO)

Representetives of non~zoverpmantel orecenl:zeticnss

Category A: Miss SENDER International voni‘eéeratica of Free Trade
Unions {ICFiU)
Miss XK/HN Werld Fedoration of Trede Unions (WFIU)
Category B and Pegxistor:
Mr. MOSKOWITZ Consultetive Council of Jewlsh
Organizations
Mr., BERNSTZIN Co-oréineting Bozrdi of Jewish Orgarizations
Mr. BEER Internationel Isague for the Rights of Man
Mrs, POLSTEIN World Union for Progressive Judaism
Secretariat:
Mr, BUMFEREY Director, Divieion of Humsn Rights
Mr. LAWGON Secretary of the Sub-Coxnisgion
* Alternates

JACTTION



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.67 |
Erglioh
Page 3

ACTION TO BE TAKEN UNIER THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL RESOLUTICN OF
26 JUNE 1952 (E/2281, %/2229)(contirued)

The CHAIRMAN invited further debate on the Secretary-General's
report (E/2229), in particular suggestion M in peragreph 63.

Mr, NISCT thought that no further action was required. The
Secretary-General himself should decide under Council resolution 303F (XI)
whether to urge governmerts to gend fuller reports and whether to apply once
more to govermments which had not supplisd Information, There were no further
questions that the Sub-Cormission could properly submit to governments since
the Econcmic and Social Council had not yet defined the term "minority" and
- the meaning of "discrimination” would be defined only when *the covenants on
human rights hed been Tinelly drafted.

My, SHAFAQ mald that the Secretary-Gensral should contimie to ask
for regular periodic reports even if some govermments felled to comply with
hils request. The Sub-Carmilssion nsed take no further action, since the
Secretary-General wé.s empowered to ask for such reports under the existing
resolution,

Mr. EESTRAND believed that the lnadeguacy of the iInformation supplied
might be due to the fact that the govermments had not understood exactly what
information was requested. The standard form suggested in sub-peregraph (d)
would certalnly elicit more adequate information.

Mr, HISCOCKS said that occasionel regusesis for specific information
would produce better results than a specisl periodic reporting procedure.
Experience showed thet governments tended to become lex in their replies 1f
they were faced with the gsame stondurd forp ovsr asud ovar apein.

Mr. FOMIN sald that all members agreed that it was dosirsble to
collect information, but it should be quite clear that governments wers not
bound to supply it unless they wiéhed ‘to do so or uwulese tho rroceuvure laid
dovm 1p Artlcle 6% of the United Natiome Cherter wae rot opplicd. Any
implicatiocu that they were bound to do so would conflict with Article 6k of

the Charter.



i /C"f\..h/udb 2/SR.87

slish

Feplying to questions by Mr. BLACK .end Mr, WINIEWICZ, Nr. HUMPERET
{Fecretoriat) explained the methods of collec+*hg informat&on emplo;eé in
compiling the Yearbook on Humen Riphts and by the Commiceion on the Status

of Women. For the former, govermments were esked by the Seere! urﬂuGcreral

to appoint an officiel correspondent whe supplied ths relevent leplslatlve -
texts and similer meterial, After some editing if rneceseary, usunlly in
agraenment with the gover:mente concerned, it waos publxuaaé in the Yearbook.
Thus, riachinery for obtaining reterisl relotis ng to the ;muV«*tla*’cf
digcriminntion end the protection of rinoritice wae alreedy iﬁ'existence, aﬂ&
the  Secreterict was alzo receiving informotion under Council resolution 303 F (XI).
He was nob cortain, hewever, whethier the fecrotariot was erpcwered by tnut '
resolution to apply for infortmation to governments which had not complicd with‘
"the origingl request, Suggestion M wert further thon the resolution inbpféposing,
pirely for discuesicon, o special perindic roporting mrocedure and the dra,tiﬁg
of a shbandord form.

For ﬁﬁe Commission on “he Status of Women the qucreuar —Gnre"ol act*“m
urder’ the relevant Council res 1utisn, cord ~ut o detelled questicrmoire
denling withthe legel etatus of women. Studieg wore ;rep&red or: the basis:df
the replics and had provided the backeround for some of thet Commies hibﬁ's ﬁoéﬁ

important work.

Mr. BILACK wondered whether‘gﬁetcuzgesfed standord form was reallatlc,
and 'why govermmentes were to be asked to report in vhat woy tho engo"mﬁnt of '
human‘fighté\wasvimpaired by discrimination instead of veing asked to report
poeitive achievemsnts in combating‘it. That form of negative approach seemed
to be unprecedented in such Questionncires,

My, HUMPHREY (LQC”LtﬂrLHt) po inted out that the Secretory- Genoral'ctk
report haod beesi preparéd ot the exprecs request of tlie ucouomkc hﬂd Soczal o
Council ot tho time when it was thougkttl ot “the Sub- Cond_ ssion waula be
discontinued and the problem had beeﬂ to find £ ore rach*ngrj to ra;&ace it.
The Secretary-General hod tﬂerefore nttempted to pu* all pov51b!11tias bofore
the Council for diescussion. He could u“swur Nr Blacn'q ques stions more fully

after he had studied the guestiomoire seitt out by the TvﬂCueeugap Council,

‘.

ot Mp WINTEWICZ



E/CN. b4 /sub.2/SR.87
Erglish
Page 5

Mr, WINIEWICZ said that he wos satisfied with Mr. Humphrey's

explonations.,

The CHAIRMAN proposcd that Mr. Humphrey should give o fuller
explenation when the Sub-Commission cousidered arny draft resolutions that
might be submitted in connexion with suggestion M.

It was so careed,

Buggeetion N
Mr. SHAFAQ thought it extremely unlikely thot any goverrment

would agk the United Nations for technical assistance in €ealing with domestic

problens of discrimiration,

Mr. HISCOCKS said that the suggestion was superflucus and confusing,
Furthermore, since the Technical Assinterce Programue was primarily economic
in scope, such a suggeetion, if adopted, would require a thorough revision

of the vwhole idea of techiudical asesistarce.

Mr., MASANI disagreed with Mr, Ziscock's view that the Technical
Asgistance Progromme was purely econordc in scope; it should slso cover
social mabtters, particularly in the under-develored countries. ZSven the
more advanced countries might have special problems with rsgard to discrimination
and minorities and might well use technical assistonce supplied by the United
Netions, Thet might not require any drastic change in the concept of
technical assistance, but even if it did, he would welcome what would emount

to an expansion of its scope.

Mr. HISCOCKS explained that‘he did not dispute Mr., Mazani's view
that technical assistonce could be used to deal with social problems, but he
agreed with Mr, Shafag that very few countries would be likely to apply for
it to further studies of discriminstion ond minorities within their own
fromtiers, To introduce & radical change in the comcept of ' technical assistance
would therefore be a waste of effort, Action should rather be concentrated

on the abolition of discriminetion everyvhere,
/Mit. HUMPHREY



L/CN.4/Sub.2 /SR, 87
hngllsh
Ffaze 6

Mr., HUMPTREY (Secretariat) saild that ths suggestion went beyond the
existing procedures with regard 4o technical assistance. lormally, technical
assistance was granted only to under-developed countries and uhen the conditions
to be combated were the ccnuequenves of ‘ecoriomic caucs, If the sugbestion
was adopted, 1t would mean that technicel aasis ance could alsc bs granted to :
advanced countries for soclal purposes, ’

Mr, BLACK suggested that such technical asslstance might be ..
rendered undexr Council resolutlon 51 (IV) rather than, as proposed, under
222 A (IX), although under the former the expenses entallsd were born by the. -
govermments concerned, ’

.- Mr, HUMPHRRY (Secretariat) doubted whether Council resoluticn 51 (IV)
appi;ed;‘?;t cencerned malinly such activities as sociel walfare work.. o
Technical?gssistance had never bteen iniended to extend to human rights. A -
new General Assembly resolutlon would be recuired 17 the Sub-Commisslon wlshed
1% to be extended to include them., The Sub~Cormicaion might usefully hear
further. stetements in that connexlon from representatives of the Legel
Department and of the Tochnleal Assistance ldministration and tho Department’ .. .
of Sociel Affalrs, which were responsible for applying resolution 51 (IV).

_That resolution had been aedopted in pursuance of Article 66, paragrarh 2, of.-
the. Charter; exny further action would also have to be talen under that Article.

- Mr, WINIEWICZ thought that Mr, Humphrey's staterent showed that the . .
Secretary-General's suggestion at least merited discussion. The Sub-Commission
~should inform the  competent body that it believed that technical assistance
could and should be used for the preventicn of discrimination and the protection
of minorities.

Mr. MACSANTI egreed that discussion would be helpful and supported the

- Secretary-General'ssuggestion. If 1% was not adopted, he would . introduce &
draf't resolution émbodying it.

/The CHATRMAN



E/CN .k /sub. a/sa 87
English - -
Page 7

The CHAIRMAN personally agreed with Mr. Shafaq's view and doubted the
need for a draft resolutien on the subject. The Sub-Commission should
concentrate on the principle involved and leave it to ths Economic and Social
Council to work out the mechinsry required. Mr. Masanil shou;q”subgit his o
draft resolution and the Suy-Commission should discuse it on that besis. In the
meantime, the uub-60mm1esion would await the etatsments by the representatives .
of the Legal and of the Social Affairs Departments and of TAA, as suggested by
Mr., Humphrey. .

It was 80 ggreed._

Suggesgtion O . o . . .
Mr. NISOT:said that an intermatlomal convention offsred the best means

of abolishing the types of discrimination mentioned in suggestion O. Suech a
convention - the covenants on human rights - had already been drafted by the
.Commission. on:Human Rights; thus, there was no more action that the Sub-Commission
could mronsrly taks.

.The CHAIRMAIV observed that a dlstinction sliould be drawn bebtween the
preparation of the text of the covenants and studies prepared by the.Secretariat
- for the use of the Sup-Commission; there was no.connexion between . them,.

Mr-o MASANI agreed. The covenants were legislaticn, but the enactment
of a law did not remove the need for educatlonal methods. The Sub-Commission
should request studies of the applicatlon of the legislatiom.

Mr. HISCOCKS asked who would prepere. the studies and what form thsy.
would take.

Mr. HUMPHREY (Secreteriat) said  that the Secretary-General's suggsstion
had originally been drafted at a time when 1t was expected that the ™
Sub~Commission would be discontinued. The studies might now be caﬁried out by
the Seéretariat under the Subeommigsion's,guidance,qif the latter so wished, or
by the Sub-Commission itself with full aSsistance from thg,Segretgriat.g

/The CHAIRMAN

- -



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.87
Epglish
Page 8

>

The CHAIRMAN obgerved that one of the: dreft resolutions submitted by
a menber dealt with that point, which would be more fully discuesed when that
document wes examined,

It was go agreed,

Sugcestion P
In reply to & question frem Mr, BLACK, Mrs. MYRDAL (Urited Nations
Educational, Scientific and Culturcl Orgenizetion) said that UNESCO's progremmes

and activities relating to the prevention of discrimination and the protection

of minorities were swmmerized in document E/CN,4/Sub,.2/146, which was before

the Sub-Commission, UNESCO would be happy to devote a secition of its annuel

report to the progress of ite sducntiopal activities in eradicating prejudice"

and discrimination, if the Sub~Commission adopted a resoclution along the

lines of suggestion P. , ;
Those educational activities were continued in the 1953/1954 draft programme.

UNESCO would continue the publicotion of its series of pemphlels, mainly addressed

to teachers and leaders in adult education, presenting in semi-technical language

the results obtained in vorious sciences with regerd to racial problems, A

gecond series, under the title The Race Question in Modern Thought, would

mrecent the views of Catholic, Protestant and Jewish groups, UNESCO also hoped to -
carry its programme into primary and secondary schools through the textbooks
denling with the race problem, Suggested texts, adapted to the needs of the
various areag, would be brought to the attention of the inter-govermmental
conference on public education, Geneva 195k, which,it was hoped, would recommend
methods for dealing with the race problem in school curricule in connexion with
a review of the teaching of civics,

Mr. HISCOCKS and Mr, RISOT thought suggeetion P constructive and
said they would support a draft resolution along those lines,

Suggestion @

Mr. NISOT pointed out that the convening of periodic conferences, ag’
suggested in paragraph (b}, would involve expenditure which would hove to be
authorized by the General Assembly.

| /Mr. SHAFAQ



_Mr, SHAFAQ suggested that‘the_sameupurpoge might be sgerved by informel
consultations among members of the,non.govefnmental orgendzations for which %he
Secretary-Genoral could arrange Without cost to the United Netions,

The CHAIRMAN shered Mr. Shefeq's view. The Secretary-Generel could
obtain particulars of its activities from each non;governmental organization and
circulaete the date to other organizations for their information, He feared that
the General Assenbly might consider the cost of periodic conferences
prohibitive.. T'

Mr, POMIN agreed that the Sub-Cormission should endeavour to carry
out its tesk effcctively at the least possible cost to the United Haticns:;

_ Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) conceded that the Secretary-Gémeral could

indeed errange for,suehﬂconsultations with representatives of nonfgevernmental
7 organizatiops end cirnulaeve the informetion obtained; but the”éonfefenéé? ,
method would achieve far better co-ordination and would be more effective in " -
inspiring them to increase their efforts, Education was the best weapon sgeinst
discrimination, and the non-governmertal orgenizations exerted a powerful
.influenceuupoﬁ public opinion, The Sub-Commiszsion would be taking a.constructive
step if, firstly, it aprealed to those_orgqnizatione_to increesejtheir.efforte
‘ig eradicate discrimination anﬂ, secendly,,reccmmended_thet.the Upiped,Nations
chould assist in that work by convening conferences at which representatives. of
the organizatlons concerned could exchange views, perhapa share reqponszbllltles
and work out co-ordinated programmes,

A If the Sub-Commiseion adopted such a resolution, he would submit a statement
of the flnancial implicatlon~ of the recommendation. N L ..

R In response to a request from.Mr SBAFAQ, Mr., HUMPHREY (Secretariat)
circulated a list of the non-govennmental orgenizations in consultative status
with the}Unltevaatbns. He pointed out, however, that the list was to be brought
up to date in the near future, so that it would include the other organizations
vhich had been granted consultetive status since the first list was compiled.

/In reply



E/CN .1 /Sub.2/SR .87
English
Pagse 10

In reply to Mr. NISOT, who asked why suggsstion Q was limited to
non-governmental organiiaﬁ:icns , Mr. HUMPEREY (&cretariat) recallsd that the
Sub-Cormissicn had already esked the spocimlized agsneies directly concerued
vith those matters for co-operation on especific questiona.

Mr. EXKSTRAND agreed that the cenferen{:e method would achieve maore
useful results than informal consultations. He“ favoured the adoption of a
resolution closely following suggestion Q. ’ ' ‘

, Mr. BEFR (Internaticnal League for the Rights of Man), speaking in
support of suggestion Q, hoped that the Sub-Commission would adopt a resolution
opening the way to systematic cc-operation among the nen-governmental
organizations, and between them and United Nations bodies, in the fight against
discrimination. He added that while most of the non-governmental - orgamzations
in consultative status with the United Natioms we“e internat onal bodies ’
discrimination must necessarilj bs fought mainly on the natlonal 1evel. Certain
organizations doing important work in that respect were not in relat“» cnehip wltn
the United Nations; those groups shoild not be passed over when the propcsed
conferences were convened. ‘

Mr. Beer observed that his organization had always thougzht that the
prevention of cliecrlmina‘cion should be dealt with separately from the protectlon
of minorities, The mo covenante on humen rights, when finally drafted, should
prove of great assistance in the fight against discrimmation, but they dld not
 cover the grotection of minority rights. During ite seven years of existence
the United Nations bgd, regrettably, not done as much ccnst‘.'uctive woark as the
Lsague of Naticns to'prdtect minority rights; accordingly the "Sﬁb-.Commission
might find instruction in the achievements of the League , its recommendations
to governmants and the contractual mechanism it bad used. The only effective
method. of proteotincr minority rights was to conclude mul‘oilateral tmeaties, or
else a gene al oonvention under the auspioea of the United Nations.

/Suggesticn R




E/cN.4/sub.2/sR .87
English
Page 11

Suggeetion R

Mr. MASANI approved the suggsstion but sald that since the
Sub~Commisgion was continuing in existence, it should itself congider
initlating the survey in question, requesting the necessery authority fram
the Council.

CRGANIZATION OF FUTURE WORK

After scome discusslon, the CEAIRMAN proposed that at the following
meeting the general debate should continue, including discussion of
chapters I and II of document E/222G and of the three smenduents previocusly
propoged by the Secretariat, The Sudb-~Commission could then also hear statements
by members of the Secretariat concerning suggsstion N.
It was 8o decided.

' The meeting ross at 5:15 p.m.

15/10 a.m.





